City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

225 West State Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-411-031

HISTORIC NAME: John C. Strauder & Co. Drug Store

COMMON NAME: Fifth Third Bank

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1907-1908

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES:

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Two-Part Commercial Block, Late Classical

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Back Facing Rectangle

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Aluminum

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Aluminum

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Fixed, Picture, 6/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 3.21.06 Windows; 6.20.06
Windows; 4.17.07 Windows;
2.21.12 Exterior Rehabilitation;
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City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

225 West State Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The building at 225 West State Street in Geneva has a rich history,
beginning when Mr. Strader opened his store at this location on
January 8, 1908. Prior to that, Strader had purchased the Eddowes
Drug Store, established in 1871, in 1897. He operated the business
from the original store at the northwest corner of Second and State
streets before relocating to the new building at 225 W. State Street.
At the time, Strader resided at 621 W. State Street.

In 1909, Strader sold the store to W. G. Trautvetter, who ran the
business for only one year before selling it to Alvah Hill. Hill
continued operating the pharmacy at 225 W. State Street under the
name A. L. Hill & Co. Drug Store.

In 1920, the business was sold to H. C. Maynard, who ran the
Maynard Pharmacy. In 1922, Maynard installed a soda fountain in
the store, along with a large freezer in the basement to store ice
cream. He also added a freight elevator to transport ice cream and

SOURCES:

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The building at 225 West State Street in Geneva has a rich history, beginning when Mr. Strader opened his store at this location on January 8, 1908. Prior to that, Strader had purchased the Eddowes Drug Store, established in 1871, in 1897. He operated the business from the original store at the northwest corner of Second and State streets before relocating to the new building at 225 W. State Street. At the time, Strader resided at 621 W. State Street.

In 1909, Strader sold the store to W. G. Trautvetter, who ran the business for only one year before selling it to Alvah Hill. Hill continued operating the pharmacy at 225 W. State Street under the name A. L. Hill & Co. Drug Store.

In 1920, the business was sold to H. C. Maynard, who ran the Maynard Pharmacy. In 1922, Maynard installed a soda fountain in the store, along with a large freezer in the basement to store ice cream. He also added a freight elevator to transport ice cream and other supplies from the basement. In 1927, Maynard moved the pharmacy to the southeast corner of State and Third streets, occupying the former Ekdahl & Skoglund store.

From 1938 to 1962, the building was home to Lencioni's Blue Goose Food Market. Following this, it became Entile's Shoe Store, which operated there until an unknown date. The building gained further recognition when it was used in the filming of the 2002 movie Road to Perdition.

The building is significant not only for its architectural history but also for its role in the commercial development of Geneva over several decades.
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